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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  305-4633
October 28, 2008

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: THREE

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT THREE

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  305-4633

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 305-4633
	

	Aerial Photo Surveying Services

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Aerial Photo Surveying Services

	October 28, 2008

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  9026/ 9269000067
	CJN
	G:\PUBLIC\BIDSFORWEB\305-4633 ADD 3.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on November 12, 2008

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT November 12, 2008.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATCraig Nickel, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  305-4633 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· Please see the next page for answers to questions asked by vendors.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE TO RFQ 305-4633

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and answers
Q.  Is the scanned photo for each site to be an unrectified scan or an orthophoto?

A.  The scanned photo for each site shall be rectified.
Q.  Is the film color or black and white?

A.  Black and White

Q.  Can you provide the flight altitudes on the previous flights?

A.  We have allowed the vendor to decide what altitude, although they need to fly at an altitude that will enable them to create 2 foot contours for mapping.
Q.  What size targets is the County providing?

A.  4’ x 4’ black square with 1’ wide cross centered on control pt.

Q.  Will the County provide Autocad disks of the previous mapping for each site?

A.  Yes.

Q.  Will the County be providing the aerial control GPS Survey information so we can complete the mapping?
A.  The County Survey Section will provide 4’ x 4’ black background with a 1’ white cross centered on each control pt and also a surveyed control diagram for each site to be flown.

Q.  The extra services section is confusing, are you asking for what the cost would be if a site was flown an extra time in each year, if needed?
A.  The extra services would be an option for the County to request an extra aerial survey during the term of the contract.  The vendor would be providing a completion of all tasks listed for that site as if it were one of the regularly scheduled surveys.
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